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Arlene Dunbar

Subject: FW: Licensing application

From: Harrison, Dr William T. A.
Sent: 22 March 2015 15:26
To: Licensing
Cc: Neil MacGregor; Gill Samarai; Barney Crockett; Graeme Lawrence;
Subject: Licensing application

I am writing on behalf of Dyce and Stoneywood Community Council re the application for variation of opening
(licenced) hours at the Granite City Bar, Aberdeen Airport. We object to this application for two reasons:

1) Allowing alcohol consumption at an airport to start at 3am(!) every day will lead to crime and disorder and
intimidation of staff and other passengers in terms of check-in, security search and on flights themselves, which
presents a serious safety risk.

2) It will set an undesirable precedent in terms of allowing excessive opening hours (22 hours per day, seven days
per week) at other licenced premises in Aberdeen.

Best regards,
Bill Harrison (Secretary)


